Trustees push Wright name
for Westford middle school

By GORD{N B. SEAVEY

WESTFORD — With the new $5 million high
schoel camplex fo be opencd in lbhe fall, the
present Wesllord Academy building on Depot
sireet bl in 1956, will boecome Lhe fown's spe-
end middle school and needs a new name.

Several name changes have been proposed
for the presenl aecademy building, some of
which are quile approgriale.

The trusices of Westford Academy, how-
ever, has unanimously approved transierving
the name “Wesliord Academy” to lhe new
buildings on Patten Road and re-naming the
presenl building the “Zaccheus Wright Middle
school.”

As explained by lormer President Allisier
F. MacDougall, Zaccheus Wright was the
leader in the founding of the firsl secondary
school in town, in 1792, which was immediately
named Wosliord Academy.

He, along with {wo others, started the local
educational system with a donalion of 30
paunds, and later gave 300 pounds in real esiate.

Even though he had no children, his interesl
in education conlinued for many years and he
was president of (he trustees until 1808. He also
lielped organize the firsl library syslem, in pri-
vale hames, in his native town,

LONG AFTER HIS death in 1811, his name
conlinued ta be mentioned with respect as ane
o fthe best and mwost public-spirited men Lhal
Westford had produced.

He is said lo have been a manp of uncommon
size, weighing perhaps 230 pounds, yet aclive
and agile, constanlly superintending his larm
(now the homce of the Aldrich family al Cham-
berlin’s Carner) and “capable. when opccaston
called, of chasing a flock of sheep as nimbly
as the masl lithe and youthful of his hired
men, ™

Among other names presented lo lhe schinol
eommiltee include the Indian name Tadmuch,

which through the years had been applied to
iwo sections of ihe town as well as the hill on
which lhe cenler of the town is lacated. The
name is variously spelled in old dovuments as
Tadnoe, Tadnick and Tadnuek and the deriva-
tion of the word has been losl.

THE FAMILY NAME of Ablwt has zlse
heen menlioned. Ensign John Abbol was among
the founders and all throngh the years, some
member or members of the Abbot Tamily have
served as a irustee, and mosl of them as treas-
urer.

Mallawanakee Middle School is  anolher
name offcred bul has no meaning whatsocver.
H 15 a concocled word lraced ie an early land
developer al the turn of this century who appar-
ently thoughl his lols would sell betier on the
shores of Forge Pond i[ an “Indian' named
were atlached to the area.

History shows there were no Indians of thal
name, thal it was unknown belore around 1909

and that il had at leasi lhree meanings. One
was “smiling blue waters," another, “good fish-
ing here,” and thirdly which was probably the
developer’s inlerprelation, “everyone welcome
here!™

The school commitice plans to make a deoi-
sion an the re-naming in Augusl.
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